



Overview

The Personal Data Protection Law (**PDP Law**) came into effect in Indonesia on 17 October 2022. After 15 months, what has the reception been to the PDP Law on the ground? Are businesses caught by this law adjusting well so that they would be ready when enforcement commences later in 2024?

The Asian Business Law Institute returns to examine the PDP Law following warm reception to previous sessions held in January 2022 and February 2023. This time, the webinar is expected to cover, among others, the following:

- A quick refresher of the key obligations under the PDP Law;
- Developments involving the PDP Law during the intervening period, such as the supporting infrastructure (e.g., enforcement authority), court judgments rendered, etc.;
- key takeaways from the (draft) implementing regulations of the PDP Law; and
- Compliance pain points and strategies (such as sectoral regulations, interoperability, etc), and the road ahead for implementation.

The session is also expected to mention general developments relating to the digital economy in Indonesia.

SILE Attendance Policy

Participants who wish to obtain CPD Points are reminded that they must comply strictly with the Attendance Policy set out in the CPD Guidelines. For this activity, this includes logging in at the start of the webinar and logging out at the conclusion of the webinar in the manner required by the organiser, and not being away from the entire activity for more than 15 minutes. Participants who do not comply with the Attendance Policy will not be able to obtain CPD Points for attending the activity. Please refer to http://www.sileCPDcentre.sg for more information.



1 Public CPD Point

Practice Area: Data Protection & Privacy Training Level: General



Programme (21 February 2024)

2:50PM	Webinar log-in
3-4PM	Webinar
4-4:10PM	Attendee Q&A
4:10PM	End of webinar

Registration Fee:

- General admission: **\$\$70** (nett)
- Early bird till 21 January 2024
- ABLI founding partners: **10% off general admission**

Members of the Singapore Academy of Law (SAL) can use their SAL **Credit Dollars** and sign up with SAL.

Register online at:

https://www.eventbrite.sg/e/indonesia-personal-data-protection-law-one-year-on-tickets-763295195477

Register by:

Monday, 19 February 2024

Enquiries to: catherine_shen@abli. asia

Speaker



Danny Kobrata (Jakarta, Indonesia)

Partner Corporate & Technology, K&K Advocates

Danny leads the Corporate & Technology Team at K&K Advocates, overseeing the corporate, commercial IP, and TMT practice groups. Over the years, Danny has advised domestic and international clients on various TMT matters, including privacy, cybersecurity, e-commerce, advertising and telecommunication. Danny has also been involved in the formulation of various IT laws in Indonesia.

Among the trailblazers in Indonesian TMT law, Danny has advised clients from different industries, including movie platforms, oil, fin-tech, medical, payments, financial, and telecommunications, application-based transportation, ready-to-assemble furniture, F&B, technology, gaming, and e-commerce. His articles on technology issues (particularly on privacy) have been published in national newspapers. He has also acted as speakers in different law seminars in Indonesia and is currently a lecturer at Prasetya Mulya University.

Danny spoke at previous webinars held by the Asian Business Law Institute in January 2022 and February 2023 on personal data protection in Indonesia.

SILE Attendance Policy

Participants who wish to obtain CPD Points are reminded that they must comply strictly with the Attendance Policy set out in the CPD Guidelines. For this activity, this includes logging in at the start of the webinar and logging out at the conclusion of the webinar in the manner required by the organiser, and not being away from the entire activity for more than 15 minutes. Participants who do not comply with the Attendance Policy will not be able to obtain CPD Points for attending the activity. Please refer to http://www.sileCPDcentre.sg for more information.





1 Public CPD Point

Practice Area:
Data Protection & Privacy
Training Level: General

